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DATE:						

TO:	All Primary Care Physicians in 				 (area, city, county)

FROM:	Staunton-Augusta Health Department

SUBJECT:	Health Risks Resulting from 							
						          (event, site, & date)


The 				 (event) at 						 (site) in the City of Staunton released chemical particles into the environment in concentrations sufficient to cause health problems in some persons.  Individuals suffering from chronic respiratory conditions, the elderly, infants and young children, and other individuals highly sensitive to air pollutants are at increased risk.  Although precautions were taken, it is possible that some residents in the area may experience symptoms which are characteristic of over exposure to these chemicals.  Exposure to 					 (list name(s) of chemicals involved) should be considered with patients experiencing 											.

In addition to specific information on patient’s medical condition and treatment, record specific information related to the incident such as patient’s location when exposed to contaminants, estimated distance of that location from 					 (site of incident) and estimated time of onset of symptoms.  Report incidents to the Health Department.

For additional information, contact the Health Department at 			 (phone number).
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